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From: 
Sent: Tuesda 

(b) (6) 

March 15 2011 4:05 PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you (b) (6) I will include the details of (b) (6) 	complaints. And yes, I do plan on contacting (b) (6) and (b) 

(I already have some cases from (b) (6) but several of these are JFK related rather than BOS). But yes, if you 
could get me whatever you can, that would be great...and once again, if names are not available, we can submit the 
entry anonymously if the date of the incident and some details are provided. Thanks! 

To: (b) (6) (b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

complaint was sent to your office too. Letter attached. We have some other incidents but may 
no •ea• e o give you the names by the end of this week. Many of the 

	
s at the Bridges meetings said 

they had people con) ain to them: Are you asking them too? I think 
	

has a few people 
com•lainin• to him, 	had some, and some other people mentione inci•en s at Logan as well. I'll check 
with 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda , March 15, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: 



(b) (6) 
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